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W580i HAC Test Sample Production Level 

 

Mr. Stephen Liu 
SAR/EMC/Acoustics Engineer 
PCTEST Laboratories 
 
Dear Mr. Liu, 
 
This is to inform you that the pre-production W580i hardware you received for Hearing Aid 
Compatibility (HAC) testing is consistent with planned production samples. Specifically this 
relates to: 
 

Model number: Sony Ericsson W580i 
Type number: AAC-1052042-BV 
FCC id: PY7A1052042 
IC id: 4170B-A1052042 

 
The samples you received for testing were built in the W580i production facility during fiscal 
week 16 of 2007. W580i is a Power Class 4 850 & Power Class 1 1900 MHz mobile station. 
There is no hardware difference between the samples you received and the production units, 
other than a label indicating the production units are not prototypes. The RF calibration 
procedure used for your samples and production units is also the same. 
 
Best regards, 
John Barile 
Project System Engineering 
Sony Ericsson Mobile Communications, Inc. 
(919) 472-1621 


